

2
3 As Amended by House Committee

4 *Session of 2002*

5
6 **HOUSE BILL No. 2829**

7 By Committee on Appropriations

8
9 2-11

10
11
12 AN ACT concerning parking on certain state property; amending K.S.A.
13 75-4506 and ~~75-4508~~, **75-4508 and 75-4510a**] and repealing the
14 existing sections.

15 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

16 Section 1. K.S.A. 75-4506 is hereby amended to read as follows: 75-
17 4506. No motor vehicle, whether privately or publicly owned, may be
18 parked upon parking lots, facilities or drives of any state owned or op-
19 erated property or building in Shawnee county, Kansas, ~~except on prop-~~
20 ~~erties listed as exceptions in K.S.A. 75-4503, or~~ except as authorized under
21 rules and regulations adopted by the secretary of administration as pro-
22 vided in K.S.A. 75-3706 *and amendments thereto* or, in the case of the
23 statehouse grounds, in accordance with signs posted by the capitol area
24 security patrol. Such rules and regulations may fix and provide for col-
25 lection of rents, charges or fees *and administrative fines and procedures*
26 *for violation of such rules and regulations* to be imposed in connection
27 with and for the use of the parking facilities so owned and operated, and
28 the secretary of administration may enter into any contract or contracts
29 therefor with any state officer or employee or with any board, commis-
30 sion, agency or instrumentality of the state of Kansas. The secretary of
31 administration may design and issue parking permits *or other forms of*
32 *authorization* to facilitate the best use of any such parking lots, facilities
33 or drives. Parking permits to park on the statehouse grounds shall be
34 designed and issued in accordance with rules or instructions of the leg-
35 islative coordinating council. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of
36 this section, the secretary of administration shall provide not less than
37 ~~one hundred forty (140)~~ 140 parking spaces to meet the needs of the
38 legislative branch and whenever the legislative coordinating council shall
39 determine that additional parking spaces are necessary the secretary of
40 administration shall provide such number of additional parking spaces as
41 may be specified by the legislative coordinating council.

42 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 75-4508 is hereby amended to read as follows: 75-
43

1 4508. ~~Any~~ (a) Except as provided in subsection (b), any person who shall
2 violate any of the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4505, 75-4506 or 75-4507 and
3 amendments thereto, or any rule or regulation made thereunder shall be
4 guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be punished by a fine
5 of not more than ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25)~~ \$25 or by imprisonment in the
6 county jail for not more than ~~thirty (30)~~ 30 days or by both such fine and
7 imprisonment.

8 (b) (1) The secretary of administration is authorized to adopt rules
9 and regulations establishing administrative fines for parking violations in
10 areas where a fee for parking is assessed, except that this subsection shall
11 not apply to parking on the statehouse grounds. Persons paying any such
12 fine shall not be subject to prosecution pursuant to subsection (a) relating
13 to such offense. The secretary of administration shall assign responsibility
14 for enforcement of parking violations under this subsection to the capitol
15 area security patrol, the department of administration or other personnel
16 designated by the secretary.

17 (2) Any administrative fines received under this subsection (b)
18 shall be remitted by the secretary of administration to the state
19 treasurer in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 75-4215, and
20 amendments thereto. Upon receipt of each such remittance, the
21 state treasurer shall deposit the entire amount in the state treasury
22 to the credit of the building and ground fund created by K.S.A. 75-
23 3765, and amendments thereto.

24 [Sec. 3. K.S.A. 75-4510a is hereby amended to read as follows:
25 75-4510a. Unlawful statehouse parking is parking a vehicle within
26 the statehouse grounds bounded by 8th street, 10th street, Jackson
27 street and Harrison street in the city of Topeka, Kansas:

28 [(a) Contrary to any sign posted by the capitol area security
29 patrol;

30 [(b) contrary to any order of an officer of the capitol area se-
31 curity patrol; or

32 [(c) without a permit issued under authority of the legislative
33 coordinating council, except for guests in parking spaces posted
34 for guests, emergency vehicles and delivery or maintenance ve-
35 hicles on authorized business.

36 [Any person found guilty of unlawful statehouse parking shall
37 pay a fine of ~~five dollars (\$5)~~ in accordance with K.S.A. 8-2118, and
38 amendments thereto.].

39 Sec. ~~3~~ [4.] K.S.A. 75-4506 and ~~75-4508~~, 75-4508 and 75-
40 4510a] are hereby repealed.

41 Sec. ~~4~~ [5.] This act shall take effect and be in force from and after
42 its publication in the Kansas register.